From: Leigh Webb < -

Sent: 8/12/2021 9:56:08 AM

To: Trish Lejano <IN - Jason Golden <HIEEN>' Gary Anderson <[> angela durham
<IN - ¢ Daniel Cash <IN Eliot Mitchell <IN Brad Fiscus
<IN - ; Jay Galbreath <IN -G Sheila Cleveland <IN Candace Emerson
< - Rick Wimberly <N -G Eric Welch <IN KC Haugh <IN /
Nancy Garrett <IN Jennifer Aprea <IN Mandi thompson <N -

Subject: Re: Now My Daughter Has Been Exposed Positive Covid Case at Woodland Middle 6th Grade

Thank you for reaching out, Trish. | saw the communication sent by WMS to the 6th graders yesterday and remembered that your daughter was in that group. Though not every student was in close contact with
the positive case, we felt it was important to notify the entire grade level as they could have experienced more casual contact in the hallways or cafeteria. | know you have probably watched the board meeting at
this point, but our district health team evaluated the percent of individuals on campus that have access to vaccinations and its impact on COVID spread, all the detail surrounding the CDC recommendations, the
CDC view on the impact of vaccine access for adults, the CDC view on those at the middle and high school levels and masks, local conditions for small children vs. older and those who have been vaccinated as
well as other factors. This was all taken into consideration in their recommendation to the board. The board did discuss 6th grade, but ultimately didn't make the decision to require masks but to recommend for
that grade band.

Leigh Webb, Ed.D.
Assistant Superintendent, Secondary Schools
Williamson County Schools

Phone: I

Twitter: @wcsCOIw

Email: [

From: Trish Lejano < >

Sent: Wednesday, August 11, 2021 4:12 PM

To: Jason Golden <] R G=ry Anderson <> ; Angec'2 Durham <] R ; D- i</ Cosh <HNININIIIIIIIII > ; ©'i ot Mitche!l <N ; 5r=d Fiscus
Y /oy Galbreath < Sheila Cleveland < C-dace Emerson <5 ; Rick Wimberly <} £ic Welch
< >; <C Haugh </ >; \ancy Garrett <> ) nifer Aprea <[ >; \Viandi Thompson <> <ich Webb <

Subject: Now My Daughter Has Been Exposed Positive Covid Case at Woodland Middle 6th Grade

| was notified by Woodland Middle today.

You are all responsible for this and you better pray my daughter is not sick. You are blatantly choosing to disregard medical advice and have now put my daughter in direct danger.
You have absolutely no regard for my daughter who is NOT ABLE TO BE VACCINATED and she has now been exposed.

What is it going to take for you to WAKE UP?

6th graders that are 11 years old



Trish Lejano



